
 
 
 
 
LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Sheila A. Alles, Director Academic Services Department 
  
June 2, 2015   
 
To: Dr. Randy Liepa 
  
From: Sheila Alles, Director of Academic Services 
 Tim Klan, Informational Technology Administrator 
    
Subject: Recommendation to Purchase Additional Mobile Devices – 2013 Bond REVISED 
 
I am requesting a recommendation to purchase mobile devices, management licenses and storage/charging carts be 
included on the agenda for the May 26, 2015, Board of Education’s Finance Committee.  This purchase request is for 
mobile devices to be piloted in upper elementary and high school classrooms, and two different types of mobile devices to 
be piloted in middle school classrooms beginning next school year.  
 

Vendor:   Troxell (Purchase through REMC list.) 

 
Attached is the quote from Troxell. Funds for these purchases are allocated in the 2013 Bond – Technology Funds.   
Thank you for your attention to this request. 
 
 
kp 
Attachments 

Item Description Level Quantity Unit Price Cost 
SAMSUNG SMT530NYKNXA 
Galaxy Tablet for Education  10.1 inch 1.50GHZ with 
Google Android Mgmt. 

UES 
MS 
HS 

108 REVISED 
PRICE 
$268.00 

REVISED 
COST 

$28,944.00 

Bretford Core36MCTTZ 
36 Unit Chromebook/Tablet Cart 

UES 
MS 
HS 

3 $1,589.00 $4,767.00 

Installation – configure devices, pre-enrollment, setup and 
place in carts 

UES 
MS 
HS 

108 $6.00 $648.00 

 REVISED Total $34,359.00 



Tim Klan

Livonia Public Schools

�15125 Farmington Rd.

35560 Grand River Ave. #319

I am pleased to quote on the following items.  Pricing is per State of Michigan REMC Bid.  Free Ground

Shipping:

(313)937-6036

Audio•Video•Sales•Design•Service•Installation

Farmington Hills,  MI   48335

Q540210655

June 3, 2015

Customer #13250Terms Net 30 FOB Factory Expires 07/04/15

Livonia,  MI  48154

dave.woolson@trox.com

Quote Number

QUOTED TO TROXELL CONTACT

Account:

Contact:

Address:

Dave Woolson

Email:

Phone:

Fax:

(248)798-1453

Account Executive:

Item # QtyUnit Price Ext. PriceDescription

SAMSUNG SMT530NYKNXA

TAB 4 EDUC- 10.1IN- 16GB- 1.50GHZ AND GOOGLE ANDROID MGMT

 108268.00  1 28944.00

BRETFORD CORE36MCTTZ

36 UNIT CHROMEBOOK/TABLET CART

   31589.00  2 4767.00

HEA HEAINSTALL

CONFIG OF DEVICES, PRE-ENROLLMENT, SETUP AND PLACE IN CARTS

 1086.00  3 648.00

Thank You,

Total    34359.00

Account Executive

Don't forget we are a great source for mounting hardware, screens, replacement lamps, carts, cables, etc...

WE CAN HELP YOU ACHIEVE YOUR GOALS!

Dave Woolson
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We offer competitively priced extended warranties on much of the equipment we sell.

  Please contact your account executive for more details.
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